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TO: City Council 
  
THRU: Lioneld Jordan, Mayor 
  
FROM: Lindsley Smith, Communication Director 
 Fritz Gisler, Director of Media Services 
 
DATE: November 14, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Community Access Television, Inc., (dba Your Media) Contract for 2015 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approval of the attached contract between the City of Fayetteville and Community Access 
Television, Inc. (dba Your Media) in the amount of $105,000 to provide Public Access Television 
services from January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015, contingent on approval of the 2015 
annual city budget and work program. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Community Access Television, Inc. (dba Your Media), was selected to be the City’s public 
access provider and was awarded a 5-year contract in 2011 with required annual renewals. This 
is a request for the annual contract renewal for the year 2015. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
City Staff met with staff and board members of Your Media to discuss any proposed changes to 
the Public Access services contract. There were no significant changes identified that were 
needed to be made to the contract. There were identified some minor changes that needed to 
be made. Those include: 

• Rewording of some clauses to accommodate changes in State statutes that govern the 
operation of cable providers. 

• Changes in the structure of basic studio classes to better serve the public. 
• The ability to sell small items, such as t-shirts or other promotional items, as approved 

by the City of Fayetteville Communication Director, with the proceeds deposited in the 
Trust Account to be used for Public Access support. 

 
BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 
The total cost of this contract is $105,000.00 This amount is included in the proposed 2014 
Budget to be approved by the City Council.  
 
Attachments: 
Contract for Public Access Services 
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